State	Department	Website	Contact Info	Lash Extensionist Requirements
Alabama	Board of Cosmetology	https://aboc.alabama.gov/exam-requirements/	1-800-815-7453	License required: No
Alaska	Department of Business & Professional Licensing	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/bah4193.pdf	907-465-2550	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,650 school hours or 2,000 apprenticeship hours
Arizona	Board of Cosmetology	https://apps.azsos.gov/public_serv ices/Title 04/4-10.pdf	480-784-4539	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,600 school hours or 3,000 apprenticeship hours Esthetician: 350 school hours
Arkansas	Department of Health	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/ programs-services/topics/cosmetol ogy-testing-and-training	501-682-2168	License required: Yes Cosmetologist 1,500 school hours
California	Board of Barbering and Cosmetology	https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/f orms_pubs/publications/faqs.shtml #ae1	1-800-952-5210	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,600 school hours Esthetician: 600 school hours
Colorado	Office of Barber & Cosmetology Licensure	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Barber_Cosmetology_Laws	303-894-7800	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,500 school hours Esthetician: 600 school hours
Connecticut	Examining Board for Barbers, Hairdressers, Cosmetologists	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practition er-LicensingInvestigations/Eyela sh-Technician/Licensing-Requirem ents	860-509-7603	License required: Yes as of 7/1/2019

Delaware	Board of Cosmetology and Barbering	https://delcode.delaware.gov/title2 4/c051/sc01/index.shtml	1-800-560-3372	License Required: No
Florida	Board of Cosmetology	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/D BPR/cosmetology/faqs/#14884793 71253-872f97e5-2e03	850-487-1395	License Required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,200 school hours
Georgia	State Board of Cosmetology & Barbers	https://sos.ga.gov/cgi-bin/PLBForms.asp	478-207-2440	License Required: Yes Esthetician: 2,000 school hours
Hawaii	Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2013/ 08/har_78-c21.pdf	808-586-3000	License Required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,800 school hours or 3,600 apprenticeship hours Esthetician: 600 school hours, or 1,200 apprenticeship
Idaho	Bureau of Occupational Licenses	https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardA dditional.aspx?Bureau=BCB&Bure auLinkID=100	208-334-3233	License requirements: No
Illinois	Department of Financial & Professional Regulation	http://www.ilga.gov/commission/jca r/admincode/068/068011750G070 00R.html	888-473-4858	License requirements: Yes Esthetician: 750 school hours
Indiana	Professional Licensing Agency	https://archive.iga.in.gov/2013/bills /HE/HE1477.1.html	1-800-457-8283	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,500 school hours
Iowa	Bureau of Professional Licensures		515-281-0254	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 2,100 school hours

Kansas	Board of Cosmetology	http://www.kansas.gov/kboc/Cosm oStatsandRegs.htm#65-1907	785-296-3155	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,500 school hours or 1,500 apprenticeship hours Esthetician: 1,000 school hours or 1,000 apprenticeship hours
Kentucky	Board of Cosmetology	https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages /License-Requirements.aspx	502-564-4262	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,500 school hours Esthetician: 750 school hours
Louisiana	Board of Cosmetology	http://www.lsbc.louisiana.gov/faq_i nd_license_info.aspx#NeverhadLi cense	866-257-7901	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,500 school hours Esthetician: 750 school hours
Maine	Barbering & Cosmetology Licensing Program	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbers/license types.html	207-624-8579	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 2,500 school hours Esthetician: 1,000 school hours
Maryland	Board of Cosmetologists	https://www.dllr.state.md.us/licens e/cos/cosreq.shtml	410-230-6320	License required: No
Massachusetts	Board of Registration of Cosmetology & Barbering	https://www.mass.gov/files/docum ents/2019/05/30/To%20Be%20Pos ted%20240%20CMR%202_00%2 0Post%20Hearing 0.pdf	617-727-9940	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,000 school hours Esthetician: 600 school hours

Michigan	License & Regulatory Affairs	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,46 01,7-154-89334 72600 72602 72 731_72864_73174-141902,00.ht ml	517-373-1820	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,500 school hours or 2 years as an apprentice Esthetician: 400 school hours or 6 months as an apprentice
Minnesota	Board of Cosmetology	https://www.revisor.mn.gov/rules/2 110/full#rule.2110.0580	651-201-2742	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,550 school hours Esthetician: 600 school hours Eyelash Technician Training: 38 school hours
Minssissippi	Board of Cosmetology	https://www.msbc.ms.gov/wp-cont ent/uploads/2019/07/Rules-and-R egulations-121717.pdf	601-359-1820	License required: Yes Cosmetology: 1,500 school hours Esthetician: 600 school hours
Missouri	Board of Cosmetology & Barber Examiners	https://pr.mo.gov/boards/cosmetol ogy/Rules%20and%20Statutes.pdf	573-751-1052	License required: Yes Cosmetologist:1,500 school hours OR 3,000 hours as an apprentice Esthetician: 750 school hours OR 1,500 hours as an apprentice
Montana	Board of Barbers & Cosmetologists	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/cos	406-444-5711	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,500 school hours Esthetician: 650 school hours
Nebraska	Department of Health and Human Services	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Docu ments/Cosmetology.pdf	402-471-3121	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,800 school hours

				Esthetician: 600 school hours
Nevada	Board of Cosmetology	https://sites.google.com/nvcosmo.com/nevada-board-of-cosmetology	702-486-6542	License required: Yes
	Community	/faq?authuser=0		Cosmetologist: 1,600 school hours Esthetician: 600 school hours
New Hampshire	Board of Barbering,	http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rs a/html/NHTOC/NHTOC-XXX-313-	603-271-3608	License required: Yes
Tiampomio	Cosmetology, & Esthetics	A.htm		Cosmetologist: 1,500 school hours or 3,000 hours as an apprentice Esthetician: 600 school hours
New Jersey	Board of Cosmetology &	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ regulations/Chapter-28-Board-of-C	973-504-6400	License required: Yes
	Hairstyling	osmetology-and-Hairstyling.pdf		Cosmetologist: 1,200 school hours
New Mexico	Board of Barbers & Cosmetologists	http://164.64.110.134/parts/title16/ 16.034.0005.html	505-476-4622	License required: Yes
	a cosmologicio	10.30 1.000.Ham		Cosmetologist: 1,600 school hours Esthetician: 600 school hours
New York	Division of Licensing	https://www.dos.ny.gov/licensing/cosmetology/cosmetology.html	518-474-4429	License required: Yes
	Licensing	osmetology/cosmetology.html		Cosmetologist: 1,000 school hours Esthetician: 600 school hours
North Carolina	Board of Cosmetic Art	https://www.ncleg.net/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/HTML/ByChapter/	919-733-4117	License required: Yes
	Examiners	Chapter_88B.html		Esthetician: 600 school hours
North Dakota	Board of Cosmetology	https://www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/pdf/32-04-01.pdf	701-224-9800	License required: Yes
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			Cosmetologist: 1,800 school hours Esthetician: 600 school hours

Ohio	Cosmetology & Barber Board	http://codes.ohio.gov/orc/4713	614-466-3834	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,500 school hours Esthetician: 600 school hours
Oklahoma	Board of Cosmetology	https://www.ok.gov/cosmo/docume nts/2012%20rule%20book.pdf	405-521-2441	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,500 school hours Esthetician: 600 school hours
Oregon	Board of Cosmetology	https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/ HLO/Pages/Board-Cosmetology-E sthetician-License.aspx	503-378-8667	License required: Yes Esthetician: 444 school hours, 220 practical operations
Pennsylvania	Board of Cosmetology	https://www.dos.pa.gov/Profession alLicensing/BoardsCommissions/C osmetology/Documents/Board%20 Documents/COSMETOLOGY%20 LAW.pdf	717-787-8503	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,200 school hours or 2,000 hours as an apprentice Esthetician: 300 school hours
Rhode Island	Department of Health	https://rules.sos.ri.gov/regulations/ part/216-40-05-4	401-222-5960	License required: No
South Carolina	Board of Cosmetology	https://www.scstatehouse.gov/cod eregs/Chapter%2035.pdf	803-896-4588	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,500 school hours Esthetician: 450 school hours

South Dakota	Cosmetology Commission	https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/lice nsing requirements.aspx#cosmet ologist	605-773-6193	License Required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,500 school hours Esthetician: 600 school hours +16 hour course on eyelash extensions
Tennessee	Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regb oards/cosmo/licensee-applicant-re sources/how-do-i-get-an-individual -license/cosmetologist-license.html	615-741-2515	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,500 school hours E: 750 school hours
Texas	Department of Licensing & Registration, Cosmetology	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/cosmet/ cosmetlaw.htm#1602251	512-463-6599	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,500 school hours Esthetician: 750 school hours Eyelash Technician: 320 school hours
Utah	Division of Occupational & Professional Licensing	https://le.utah.gov/xcode/Title58/Chapter11A/58-11a-S302.html?v=C58-11a-S302_2018050820180508	801-530-6628	License required: Yes Esthetician: 600 school hours
Vermont	Office of Professional Regulation	https://legislature.vermont.gov/stat utes/fullchapter/26/006	802-828-1134	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,000 school hours Esthetician: 500 school hours

Virginia	Department of Professional & Occupational Regulation	http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/upload edFiles/MainSite/Content/Boards/ BarberCosmo/Barber%20Cosmo Virginia%20Licensing%20Require ments.pdf	804-367-8509	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,500 school hours or 3,000 apprenticeship hours Esthetician: 600 school hours or 2,000 apprenticeship hours
Washington	Department of Licensing	https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/get_school.html	360-664-6626	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,600 school hours Esthetician: 800 school hours
West Virginia	Board of Barbers & Cosmetologists	https://www.wvbbc.com/Menu-Structure/General-Information/General-Information/How-to-Become-Licensed	304-558-2924	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,800 school hours Esthetician: 600 school hours
Wisconsin	Department of Safety & Professional Services	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Cosmetologist/Default.aspx	877-617-1565	License required: No
Wyoming	Board of Cosmetology	http://www.cosmetology.wy.gov/PD F/Rules/Chapter%206.pdf	307-777-3534	License required: Yes Cosmetologist: 1,600 school hours Esthetician: 600 school hours

Note: All schools and apprenticeship programs must be approved and licensed by the board/department in each state. Every state requires a written examination and a practice examination administered by the board/department, to be taken only after school or apprenticeship hours have been successfully completed.